From: "Erlend Haugsbg" <Erlend.Haugsbo@airlift.no>

Sent: Wed, 11 Jan 2023 14:31:24 +0100

To: "postmottak" <postmottak@caa.no>

Subject: Sgknad om fornyelse av konsesjon

Attachments: Sgknad fornyelse konsesjon Kinsarvik.pdf, Vedlegg 1 - Fullmakt Ullensvang

kommune.pdf, Vedlegg 2 - Firmaaattest Airlift AS nov22.pdf, Vedlegg 3 - Kart 1-1000 Vetlemoen.pdf,
Vedlegg 4 - Kart 1-5000.pdf, Vedlegg 5 - Utsnitt landbruk_Kinsarvik KPA 2011.pdf

Hei,

Vedlagt finner dere sgknad om fornyet konsesjon for Kinsarvik helikopterplass, Vetlemoen.

Med vennlig hilsen/Best regards

Erlend Haugsbeo
NP Ground Operations / Special Operations Manager
AIRLIFT AS

Mobile: +47 90 12 98 63
E-mail: erlend.haugsbo@airlift.no

www.airlift.no
firmapost@airlift.no

This message is intended for the use of the addressee only and may contain information that is privileged and confidential.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by returning email.

This communication does not constitute any formal commitment on behalf of Airlift AS
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